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May 1, 2014

Laura Sinram, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Democratic State Central Committee of CA ? Federal(#C00105668)
    Year-End Report (12/1/13-12/31/13)

Dear Ms. Sinram:

The Commission?s preliminary review of the report referenced above raised questions concerning certain information
contained in the report.  We have addressed the questions below:

1. The beginning cash balance of this report equals the ending balance of our Amended December Monthly Report
(11/1/13-11/30/13).

2. The totals listed on Line(s) 6(c), 7, 11(a)(i), 11(a)(ii), 11(a)(iii), and 11(b), 11(c), 11(d), 19, 20, 21(a)(i),
21(a)(ii), 21(b), 21(c), 31 and 32, Column B of the Summary and Detailed Summary Page(s) are correct and reflect
amendments filed for previous reports.

3.  Schedule B supporting Line 29 discloses $34,000.00 in a transfer to our non-federal committee.  These funds were not
made to influence the election or defeat of specific federal candidates.  These funds were not used to pay expenditures
that should have been allocated.

 If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me at (916) 442-5707.

Sincerely,

Katherine Moret
Treasurer

cc:  Shawnda Westly, Executive Director
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